



17.

CITY OF CAMBRIDGE • EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT

Robert W. Healy, City Manager

Richard C. Rossi, Deputy City Manager

November 6, 2000

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 00-92, regarding a report on reasons for the extended closing of Oxford Street and the timetable for it reopening, Acting Public Works Commissioner Richard Rossi reports the following:

Oxford Street remains closed due to concerns of the structural condition of the combined sewer. Television, geographical and chemical tests have been completed on the effected section. The Department is also completing replacement work on approximately 50 feet of pipe in front of Agassiz School. The City has completed trenchless design for the rehabilitation of the remaining effected sections. A contractor has been chosen. Weather permitting, and upon availability of sub-contractors and receipt of materials, the Department expects to see Oxford Street re-opened around January 1, 2001.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mec



2000 Things 2 Do in 2000

Communication from Robert W. Healy, City Manager, relative to Awaiting Report Item Number 00-92 regarding a report on the extended closing of Oxford Street and the timetable for it reopening.

In City Council November 6, 2000

Placed in file